



TAGEM
R&D AND INNOVATION

BLACK SEA AGRICULTURAL RESEARCH
INSTITUTE / SAMSUN

İSMAİL KURU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)

EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
 - **PhD**
 - **MSc** Gaziosmanpasa University
2012-2015 Institute of Graduate Studies
 - **Bachelor's Degree** Gaziosmanpasa University
2008-2012 Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Horticulture
- LANGUAGE** English YDS 71,25 YOKDİL 86,75

CAREER

- 2017- - Researcher – Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute - SAMSUN
- 2013-2017 - Akkuş District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate – Ordu/Akkuş
- 2013-2013 – Agricultural Engineer - Niksar District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate – Tokat/Niksar
-
-

ABOUT ME

He was born in 1989 in Tokat/Niksar. He graduated from Tokat Gaziosmanpaşa University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Horticulture in 2012. In 2015, he completed his master's degree in Tokat Gaziosmanpaşa University, Institute of Science, Department of Horticulture. He started his career at Niksar District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate in 2013. Between 2013 and 2017, he worked as an Agricultural Engineer in Akkuş District Agriculture and Forestry Directorate.

He continues his studies in the field of Vegetable Cultivation and Breeding at the Black Sea Agricultural Research Institute.

CONTACT

📍 Karadeniz Tarımsal Araştırma Enstitüsü
Çiftlik Mah. Atatürk Bulvarı No: 313
(Samsun - Ordu Karayolu 17. km),
Gelemen, Tekkeköy / SAMSUN
55300 TÜRKİYE

🌐 ismail.kuru@tarimorman.gov.tr

☎ +90 362 256 05 14



İSMAİL KURU

Agricultural Engineer (MSc)



▪ **PROJECTS**

- **Projects Conducted**
- **Ongoing Projects**

1. Development of Qualified Lines and Varieties in Fresh Beans- TAGEM- Researcher.

▪ **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**

- **Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.**

1. Determining of The Qualitative and Quantitative Properties of Akkus Dry Bean in Different Ecological Conditions (MSc Thesis – Gaziosmanpaşa University, Institute of Graduate Studies, Department of Horticulture – 2015)